








—- Determines that no violation of the Act has occurred;

— Determines that there is no reason to believe, no
reasonable cause to believe or no probable cause to
believe a violation of the Act has occurred;

— Enters into a conciliation agreement with the respon-
dent;

— Finds probable cause to believe a violation has occur-
red and decides to sue; or

— Decides at any point during the enforcement process
to take no further action.

After the MUR is closed and released by the Office of
General Counsel, the Commission makes the MUR file
available to the public. This file contains the complaint,
the findings of the General Counsel’s Office and the
Commission’s actions with regard to the case, including
the full text of any conciliation agreement. The Com-
mission’s actions are not necessarily based on, or in
agreement with, the General Counsel's analysis.

Seiection of MUR's for summary is made only from
MUR's closed after January 1, 1979. The Record article
does not summarize every stage in the compliance pro-
cess. Rather, the summary provides only enough
background to make clear the Commission’s final deter-
mination. The full text of these MUR’s and those which
were closed between 1976 and 1978 are available for
review and purchase in the Commission’s Public
Records Office.

MUR 700: Independent Expenditures;

Candidate Authorization
On March 6, 1979, the Commission entered into a con-
ciliation agreement with an individual who had violated
2U.5.C. 8434(e) by failing to report independent expen-
ditures, and 2 U.S.C. 2441d(2) by failing to include the
required authorization notice on a publication.

Complaint: On September 6, 1978, a former Federal
candidate filed a complaint alleging that an individual’s
distribution of a brochure advocating his defeat in a
Congressional primary election was in violation of the
Act. Although the brochure did not endorse his oppo-
nent, it expressly advocated the former candidate’s
defeat because of his position on the legalization of
marijuana and the decriminalization of homosexuality.
Styled as an open letter to concerned citizens, the
brochure contained no notice of authorization or
nonauthorization from any candidate. Furthermore, the
distributor of the brochure had not reported his expen-
ditures to the FEC.

General Counsel Reports: The subsequent Commission
investigation revealed that 25,000 copies of the
brochure had been distributed to 22,000 people im-
mediately before the primary election. The costs for
printing and distribution amounted to $2,493.58; of that
amount, $100 had been received in contributions. Since
the respondent had failed to report independent expen-
ditures in excess of $100, the General Counsel recom-
mended that the Commission find reasonable cause to
believe he had violated §434{e}. The General Counsel
also recommended that the Commission make the same

finding with the respect to the violation of §441d, since
the brochure failed to include a notice stating that it was
not authorized by any candidate.

Commission Determination. On December 12, 1978, the
Commission found reasonable cause to believe that the
respondent had violated 2 U.S.C. §8434{e) and 441d(2)
and entered into a conciliation agreement with the
respondent on March 6, 1979. Civil penalties were
levied.

MUR 916: Use of Federal Facilities

by Incumbent
On February 16, 1979, the Commission found no reason
to believe a compaign committee had violated 11 CFR
104.3(a){1} and 17 CFR 104.1(a) by failing to report con-
tributions or expenditures.

Complaint: On January 31, 1979, an individual filed a
complaint alleging that a Federal officeholder had
violated the Act during his recent campaign for reelec-
tion to the House of Representatives. The notarized
complaint, based on a newspaper report that the incum-
bent used his Congressional district office as sole head-
guarters for his 1978 reelection campaign, alleged that:

1. The House Administration Committee provided the
funds to maintain the district office. Therefore, since
a political campaign is not an official duty, use of the
office for this purpose constitutes a violation of 31
U.S.C. §628;

2. The unreimbursed use of the office facility is a con-
tribution as defined by 11 CFR 100.4{a} and 11 CFR
100.4a){1)iii{ A}, and should be reported as an in-
kind contribution under 11 CFR 104.3{a}{1); or

3. The campaign committee must reimburse the House
of Representatives for the value of the office facility;
such payment would be an expenditure as defined by
11 CFR 100.7(a}{1} and should be reported according
to 11 CFR 104.1{a).

The complaint alleged that a review of the reports on file
with the Commission did not disclose any contributions
or expenditures for use of the office space.

General Counsel Reports: The General Counsel pointed
out that, although the Commission had no jurisdiction
over the first allegation, the second and third allegations
were similar to those before the Commission in another
MUR (MUR 672). In that matter, the Commission con-
firmed that "‘the United States is not a "person’ within
the meaning of the Act’'s contribution reporting provi-
sions,’’ and the use of government facilities or services
could not be deemed a campaign expenditure. Further-
more, the General Counsei pointed out that in two
earlier Advisory Opinions {1976-34 and 1976-44), the
Commission had established the general principle that
Congress did not intend legislatively appropriated funds
to be considered contributions under 3431{e). Finally,
the Commission had found no reason to believe, in
previous MUR’s, that a violation of the Act had oc-
curred when there was no reporting of services and
















